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Telephone: (437) 776-7712 Téléphone : (437) 776-7712

February 24, 2023

Bikram Dhillon, Chief Executive Officer
BVD Holdings Caledon Inc.

130 Delta Park Blvd

Brampton, Ontario

L6T SE7

Dear Bikram Dhillon:

Re: Application for Approval
STP and SWMP serving Caledon Service Centre Sewage System
Caledon Town, Regional Municipality of Peel
Reference Number 7056-CKAJHZ

As there are unresolved comments with other approval agencies causing delays and impacting the
technical review of the above referenced ECA application, this application is being temporarily
closed per discussions and concurrence with your consultant EnVision Consultants Ltd.

Once the comments are addressed and additional supporting documentation becomes available,
please submit it to the attention of Scott Wei, P.Eng., Senior Wastewater Engineer, who will
coordinate the re-opening of this application for technical review.

If you have any questions regarding the above, please contact Scott Wei, P.Eng., Senior
Wastewater Engineer at (437) 776-7712.

Yours truly,

Foiho e,

Fariha Pannu, P.Eng.
Director
appointed for the purposes of Part II.1 of the Environmental Protection Act
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c: District Manager, MECP Halton-Peel District Office
Michael Varty, P.Eng., EnVision Consultants Ltd.
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